
Site Visit - UNDPs Responses to Bidders’ Questions 
Assignment Name:   
RFQ/UNDP/2016/004/OIMT - Provision of “Data Centre Cabling” 
Date & time: 
Tuesday, 02 August 2016 at 10:00AM 
Location: 
304 East 45th Street, FF-5th Floor, New York, NY 10017 
Closing Date of RFQ:  
Monday, 08 August 2016 [5:00p.m. New York Time]  

 
 TO ALL INTERESTED BIDDERS 

NO SUBJECT 
Info Bid conference was opened with following agenda : 

1. Site Visit of the Data Centre in FF-Building 
2. Clarifications provided to questions 

 
Instruction to Bidders of RFQ document provides detailed 
explanation on all above brief requirements. Bidders are encouraged 
to carefully read the Request for Quote (RFQ) document before 
submitting the bid. 
Q&A session is incorporated in the below minutes. 

 
Phase 1:  Installation of new fiber cabling: 
1. Please confirm if Phase 1 can be completed during UNDP’s normal working hours. 

A:  Confirmed 
 

2. Will UNDP be providing the Patch Cables? 
A:  Yes 

Phase 2:  Relocate existing cabling: 
3. Please confirm if Phase 2 shall only be done during weekends.  

A: Yes, Phase 2 must be done during weekend hours.  Please note that UNDP has a holiday on 
Monday September 5th (Labor Day) as well Monday September 12th.  Vendors have the option to 
work on those holidays if they wish as they will not be working hours for UNDP. 



 
4. In the RFQ, Phase 2 consists of “Relocate existing 50 pairs of FDDI grade MMF cable along with patch 

panels from the cabinet R2P5 to the cabinet R9P6”.  Does “Pairs” refer to strands?  For example, 
does “50 Pairs” refer to 100 strands? 
A:  Yes, this is correct.   
 

5. Please confirm that the testing of fiber cables shall be done in a different building. 
A:  Confirmed.  UNDP can coordinate this with other UN offices stationed in other buildings.  

Other General questions: 
6. How will the Contractor have access to the building when conducting the services? 

A:  A UNDP representative will provide access and accompany the personnel during the service 
periods.  
 

7. Is the Loading dock open and accessible on weekends? 
A:  This can be arranged by UNDP in coordination with the Building Management, as necessary. 
 

8. Is the FF-building a Union building? 
A:  Yes, it is a Union building. 
 
 


